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29 June 2020 
 
 
Dear Russell,  
 
I am writing in response to WQ80264: What assessment has the Welsh Government made 
of the Independent SAGE Report entitled "COVID-19: what are the options for the UK?  
Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding. 
 
Welsh Government review and consider many different scientific and technical papers from 
across the world from many groups and institutes, including the independent expert group 
referred to in your question. Welsh Government are an active participant in the official 
SAGE group where consensus opinion is reached between a number of international 
independent and impartial experts and supporting groups. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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